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СПОРТСКИ САВЕЗ КЊАЖЕВЦА

	
	Књажевац, Књаза Милоша 41

тел/факс 019 733-148

жиро рачун: 330-57000376-67; ПИБ 100629922; мат.бр. 07231865

e-mail sport@mts.rs
http://www.knjazevacsport.com




PROJECT “Development of diagnostic centres for postural and musculoskeletal disorders in school children in Serbia and Bulgaria” CB007.1.21.129
THE WORKS TENDER ref.: CB007.1.21.129-1-WO-2 “Reconstruction and extension of an existing business building at cadastral parcel no. 488/2, 41 Knjaza Milosa street, Knjazevac” 

MINUTES OF CLARIFICATION MEETING 
SPORTS ASSOCIATION OF KNJAZEVAC, 
TUESDAY 14TH MARCH 2017.
1. OPENING 
The Contracting Authority representatives were joined by author of the project  RECONSTRUCTION AND EXTENSION OF AN EXISTING BUSINESS BUILDING AT CADASTRAL PARCEL NO. 488/2, 41 KNJAZA MILOSA STREET, KNJAZEVAC” ,  as expert support for clarifications to questions and issues that are not clear to the prospective tenderers.
	
	REQUEST/QUESTION 
	CLARIFICATION 

	1 
	Description of the thermal facade
	Works tender dossier/technical specifications /annex1 bill of quantities/section 6 isolation works / point 5.
 Production of thermal facade, as well as flashings around mansard roof hard-pressed rockwool, 10 cm thickness with overcoating for the plaster and anchoring plastic anchors, with mesh settingglue and finished with fine-grained plastic  with fine-grained plastic mortar or teraplast

	2 
	Is there any warranty for the thermal facade ?
 
	Works tender dossier/general conditions article 16, special conditions, article 16, and Corrigendum No1, dated 24.03.2017, related to Special Conditions, article 16. 

Standard warranty as described in the relevant articles. 

	3 
	Does acrylic paint has to be used for interior walls? 
	Works tender dossier/technical specifications /annex1 bill of quantities/section 11.  decorators facade works / points 1 and 2.
Yes, acrylic paint has to be used for all  interior walls as well as for all of the white plastered ceilings

	4 
	What tone shoul be used for PVC facade joinery?
	Works tender dossier/technical specifications /annex1 bill of quantities/section 7. joinery work:

aluminum tone

	5 
	Does the radiator pipe network for heating installation runs beneath the walls or it stays visible on the walls?  
	Radiator pipe network runs above the walls and it stays visible.

	6 
	Can contracting authority provide serbian translatation of tender dossier/ bill of quantities  for tenderers?
	works tender dossier/instructions to tenderers /article 7 language of tenders:

The tender and all correspondence and documents related to the tender exchanged by the tenderer and the Contracting Authority must be written in the language of the procedure which is English.

	7
	how many walls/sides of panoramic elevator are made of see true glass?
	Two out of four walls/sides of panoramic lift are made of see true glass.

	8
	Das the air conditining unit stays visible after instalation?
	Yes it stays visible.


The meeting came to an end at 1:00pm. 
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